confirmed all Campass Card funds used for this travel



Arrival 01-31-24
Departure 02-01-24
Room No. [ ]
Furstenau, Sonia Folio No. [
INFORMATION INVOICE Cashier 419
I Page o pofd
A/R Number [ Email:
Date Description Charges Payments
01-31-24 DEPOST TRANSAT CHECK IN 187.05
01-31-24 Expedial room Charge 176.38
01-31-24 Room GST 8.82
01-31-24 Destination Marketing Fee 1.76
02-01-24 Miscellaneous Charge (Taxes includk 0.09
Balance
GST Summary: 0.00
Rooms GST: 8.82
Food & Beverage GST: 0.00
Other GST: 0.00 Guest Sgnature




Ms. Sonia Furstenau Arrival 01-31-24
] Departure 02-01-24
Room No. -
Canada i
Folio No. -
Cashier 8
INFORMATION INVOICE Page No. lofl
Email:
Date Description Charges Payments
01-31-24 Resort Fee 15.00
01-31-24 Resort Fee Tax 1.65
01-31-24 Resort Fee GST 0.75
02-01-24 System Fee 0.35
02-01-24 Mastercard 17.75
Balance
GST Summary: 0.00
Rooms GST: 0.75
Food & Beverage GST: 0.00
Other GST: 0.00 Guest Sgnature




From: passengerservices@helijet.com
To:

Subject: Thank you for choosing to take off with Helijet!
Date: February 8, 2024_
Attachments: _
HeliJet
(2]

Please review your reservation below.

If you have any questions or concerns regarding your reservation please call us at Helijet

Reservations 1.800.665.4354.

We look forward to welcoming you aboard your flight soon!

Did you know, in addition to our daily scheduled flights, Helijet Charters and our new

partner BLADE., can also assist you in coordinating your custom charter for business or

pleasure?

Customer Information

Account

Customer #

Name

Company

Sonia Furstenau

Bc Green Caucus

S

Wednesday, January 31, 2024

Departure:
-Victoria Harbour

» Directions

Arrival:

- Vancouver Harbour

» Directions

Dropoff:
Taxi Requested

35 minutes
Confirmed

1 Passengers - SALES

Invoice #769308

PHS-Heliport Improvement Fee

SALE - Seat Sale $255

+GST

Billing
Taxes

Grand Total

Mastercard
Date / Time
Summary
Expiration

Authorization

January 31, 2024 @_
Kk Kk kKKK ****-

099413

$7.62
$242.86

$12.52

$250.48
$12.52

$263.00

$263.00



mailto:passengerservices@helijet.com
https://can01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Furl5320.helijet.com%2Fls%2Fclick%3Fupn%3DyN95uiOwXNajSDuqt9oms8QO7oSa16hSuLdYjkq1oCPZzTcNX2bAbJlarXIMbCcdM3bNZG94Irtoqu1NAPajZDE6EutJ-2Bzn2gJ-2Fu1qi2WYI-3Dugjf_RsEKs-2BP5asU-2BJN-2FtX0vXbBQZ-2FJ0-2Fz9jC77jy3crH6cCf0kTrHeu47fN-2BOrUXJydNpQE0eHQ5MDapMeSQEmodcQsE1VHtzzyzb1Bo98Gm9rNCnTyXmSCSZwND9ygzg9dt0-2FikpFdGoxuhVeipAe-2FSOVA-2FRCJaTWtCLjqTDUv21bDFwYrFuoeukcPE4nc076tRMCg-2B2Sl3UvMtJ3CJgYaMU5fvzrXO-2F6zckLoMzpEfNpY-3D&data=05%7C02%7Claura.ferreira%40leg.bc.ca%7C0f0243447f8c4acc647108dc28dcbc9d%7C68f96eb1b9544ae9ab6a9a513408ba40%7C0%7C0%7C638430175730695178%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=vdhr0VE%2FvDsYEinmPHHZ8aFdAE7NS7vf1FdWn%2FP8eCE%3D&reserved=0
https://can01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Furl5320.helijet.com%2Fls%2Fclick%3Fupn%3DyN95uiOwXNajSDuqt9oms8QO7oSa16hSuLdYjkq1oCPZzTcNX2bAbJlarXIMbCcdM3bNZG94Irtoqu1NAPajZDE6EutJ-2Bzn2gJ-2Fu1qi2WYI-3Dugjf_RsEKs-2BP5asU-2BJN-2FtX0vXbBQZ-2FJ0-2Fz9jC77jy3crH6cCf0kTrHeu47fN-2BOrUXJydNpQE0eHQ5MDapMeSQEmodcQsE1VHtzzyzb1Bo98Gm9rNCnTyXmSCSZwND9ygzg9dt0-2FikpFdGoxuhVeipAe-2FSOVA-2FRCJaTWtCLjqTDUv21bDFwYrFuoeukcPE4nc076tRMCg-2B2Sl3UvMtJ3CJgYaMU5fvzrXO-2F6zckLoMzpEfNpY-3D&data=05%7C02%7Claura.ferreira%40leg.bc.ca%7C0f0243447f8c4acc647108dc28dcbc9d%7C68f96eb1b9544ae9ab6a9a513408ba40%7C0%7C0%7C638430175730695178%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=vdhr0VE%2FvDsYEinmPHHZ8aFdAE7NS7vf1FdWn%2FP8eCE%3D&reserved=0
https://can01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.google.ca%2Fmaps%2Fdir%2F%2FHelijet%2BInternational%2C%2B79%2BDallas%2BRoad%2C%2BVictoria%2C%2BBC%2BV8V%2B1A1%2F%4048.416096%2C-123.386736%2C17z%2Fdata%3D!4m12!1m3!3m2!1s0x548f74a35b32decf%3A0xcd49fd46c9c08f3b!2sHelijet%2BInternational!4m7!1m0!1m5!1m1!1s0x548f74a35b32decf%3A0xcd49fd46c9c08f3b!2m2!1d-123.386736!2d48.416096&data=05%7C02%7Claura.ferreira%40leg.bc.ca%7C0f0243447f8c4acc647108dc28dcbc9d%7C68f96eb1b9544ae9ab6a9a513408ba40%7C0%7C0%7C638430175730707688%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=aEmTLHErm%2F%2F1Tfvg4wYdtvARGFIdsBgEKmyTWWCaDo4%3D&reserved=0
https://can01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.google.ca%2Fmaps%2Fdir%2F%2FHelijet%2C%2B455%2BWest%2BWaterfront%2BRoad%2C%2BVancouver%2C%2BBC%2BV6B%2B5E8%2F%4049.2844629%2C-123.1149004%2C14z%2Fdata%3D!4m13!1m4!3m3!1s0x54867177f1dbae01%3A0x898cf7c11942a60f!2sHelijet!3b1!4m7!1m0!1m5!1m1!1s0x54867177f1dbae01%3A0x898cf7c11942a60f!2m2!1d-123.110743!2d49.286564&data=05%7C02%7Claura.ferreira%40leg.bc.ca%7C0f0243447f8c4acc647108dc28dcbc9d%7C68f96eb1b9544ae9ab6a9a513408ba40%7C0%7C0%7C638430175730716081%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=Ts6PUq5AFuCTYzPyMp7sI7S83217vw9LxeG%2BB54i5JI%3D&reserved=0

Sonia Furstenau, Female

Add to Calendar

FARE RULES:

Available for adult passengers aged 13-64 years & unaccompanied minors. Please call Helijet
Reservations to book Seniors 65+, Children and Infants Under 13 years

Helijet SALES fares are Refundable / Changeable / Upgradeable up to Spm day prior to departure.
Upgrade to higher fare may also be required if original fare not available.

After 5pm, travel is only changeable for an earlier same-day flight by contacting Helijet by phone
or in-person at the terminal before your scheduled departure time.

Any same-day cancellations will result in a non-refundable cancellation fee equal to the value of

the one-way travel.

Failure to check-in 20 minutes prior to departure will also result in the cancellation of any onward
and/or return reservations (additional cancellation fees may apply)

SALE Fares do not qualify for combination with Kids Fly Free promotions.

ACCESSIBILITY :

As accessible seating is limited, passengers with limited mobility and/or special needs are asked to
make their booking request with a Helijet Reservations Agent by phone at +1.800.665.4354 -
online bookings made without also calling in advance of travel, may not be honoured on the
desired flight.

**HFHELIJET FARES INCLUDE***

PHS-Heliport Improvement Fee: On behalf of Pacific Heliport Services, effective December 16,
2023, Helijet will be collecting a Heliport Improvement Fee (HIF) of $8.00 per passenger boarded,
per departure from any of the 3 PHS managed heliports: Vancouver Harbour, Victoria Harbour,
Nanaimo Harbour.

BAGGAGE:

Helijet Fares include 2 pieces of baggage per person totalling 50 lbs / 22.6 kgs, no cabin baggage is
allowed. Excess baggage will be accepted on a space available basis only and may not accompany
you on the same flight.

Check confirmation email or ask a Helijet agent for per piece size and weight rest rictions.

PARKING:



https://can01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fbookings.blueskybooking.com%2Fcalendar%2F%3FCompany_ID%3D54%26Contact_ID%3D101026%26Booking_ID%3D775466&data=05%7C02%7Claura.ferreira%40leg.bc.ca%7C0f0243447f8c4acc647108dc28dcbc9d%7C68f96eb1b9544ae9ab6a9a513408ba40%7C0%7C0%7C638430175730723701%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=aqNqTpSUrw8s%2BZRXEti2%2F431wsW5V6H1i9jbO42JF4E%3D&reserved=0

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

e ——

Thursday, February 1, 2024

Departure:

- Vancouver Harbour
» Directions

Arrival:

- Victoria Harbour

» Directions

35 minutes

Confirmed

1 Passengers - FULL FARE
Sonia Furstenau, Female

Add to Calendar

Invoice #769313

FARE-YWH-FULL2023

PHS-Heliport Improvement Fee

+GST

Billing
Taxes

Grand Total

Mastercard
Date / Time
Summary
Expiration

Authorization

February 1, 2024 @_
*kkk kKKK ***-
[

032664

$414.29
$7.62

$21.09

$421.91
$21.09

$443.00

$443.00



mailto:passengerservices@helijet.com
https://can01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Furl5320.helijet.com%2Fls%2Fclick%3Fupn%3DyN95uiOwXNajSDuqt9oms8QO7oSa16hSuLdYjkq1oCPZzTcNX2bAbJlarXIMbCcdM3bNZG94Irtoqu1NAPajZDE6EutJ-2Bzn2gJ-2Fu1qi2WYI-3DRJfk_RsEKs-2BP5asU-2BJN-2FtX0vXbBQZ-2FJ0-2Fz9jC77jy3crH6cAF3zs86LsSfT9-2BjxHouZyhSeYBfDVPWW3E7q23ubAAhdgAuomkDNkQcIQH0xy9LXVaumtoWqt4hdNezO8l5pabT8is-2BkMH9ZxI5s1LEuVGrSO21KgYs-2BfFlAJGfJWXlCbzXLPa32MZKhMOwvKpENu-2Ffq0bKA3mh7f8Eo4qq0naBrqoTAodrqZs-2BTEX2STvjp8-3D&data=05%7C02%7Claura.ferreira%40leg.bc.ca%7C38f138a11cd7414d581e08dc28dcd0c3%7C68f96eb1b9544ae9ab6a9a513408ba40%7C0%7C0%7C638430176092453672%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=per%2BeGdjhNvDKz6c%2FrUqsMkLawJBsmf22%2Bl9AlNST5Y%3D&reserved=0
https://can01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Furl5320.helijet.com%2Fls%2Fclick%3Fupn%3DyN95uiOwXNajSDuqt9oms8QO7oSa16hSuLdYjkq1oCPZzTcNX2bAbJlarXIMbCcdM3bNZG94Irtoqu1NAPajZDE6EutJ-2Bzn2gJ-2Fu1qi2WYI-3DRJfk_RsEKs-2BP5asU-2BJN-2FtX0vXbBQZ-2FJ0-2Fz9jC77jy3crH6cAF3zs86LsSfT9-2BjxHouZyhSeYBfDVPWW3E7q23ubAAhdgAuomkDNkQcIQH0xy9LXVaumtoWqt4hdNezO8l5pabT8is-2BkMH9ZxI5s1LEuVGrSO21KgYs-2BfFlAJGfJWXlCbzXLPa32MZKhMOwvKpENu-2Ffq0bKA3mh7f8Eo4qq0naBrqoTAodrqZs-2BTEX2STvjp8-3D&data=05%7C02%7Claura.ferreira%40leg.bc.ca%7C38f138a11cd7414d581e08dc28dcd0c3%7C68f96eb1b9544ae9ab6a9a513408ba40%7C0%7C0%7C638430176092453672%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=per%2BeGdjhNvDKz6c%2FrUqsMkLawJBsmf22%2Bl9AlNST5Y%3D&reserved=0
https://can01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.google.ca%2Fmaps%2Fdir%2F%2FHelijet%2C%2B455%2BWest%2BWaterfront%2BRoad%2C%2BVancouver%2C%2BBC%2BV6B%2B5E8%2F%4049.2844629%2C-123.1149004%2C14z%2Fdata%3D!4m13!1m4!3m3!1s0x54867177f1dbae01%3A0x898cf7c11942a60f!2sHelijet!3b1!4m7!1m0!1m5!1m1!1s0x54867177f1dbae01%3A0x898cf7c11942a60f!2m2!1d-123.110743!2d49.286564&data=05%7C02%7Claura.ferreira%40leg.bc.ca%7C38f138a11cd7414d581e08dc28dcd0c3%7C68f96eb1b9544ae9ab6a9a513408ba40%7C0%7C0%7C638430176092465956%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=xa%2FbHFyUYTMeH2pKs70YjuxB%2Fmiq3Z2FBOmsKABfJXc%3D&reserved=0
https://can01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.google.ca%2Fmaps%2Fdir%2F%2FHelijet%2BInternational%2C%2B79%2BDallas%2BRoad%2C%2BVictoria%2C%2BBC%2BV8V%2B1A1%2F%4048.416096%2C-123.386736%2C17z%2Fdata%3D!4m12!1m3!3m2!1s0x548f74a35b32decf%3A0xcd49fd46c9c08f3b!2sHelijet%2BInternational!4m7!1m0!1m5!1m1!1s0x548f74a35b32decf%3A0xcd49fd46c9c08f3b!2m2!1d-123.386736!2d48.416096&data=05%7C02%7Claura.ferreira%40leg.bc.ca%7C38f138a11cd7414d581e08dc28dcd0c3%7C68f96eb1b9544ae9ab6a9a513408ba40%7C0%7C0%7C638430176092473820%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=2x1AGpHf3LSMf7SF0db4s%2ByVQmZtfV0EbcLJWUZL9A8%3D&reserved=0
https://can01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fbookings.blueskybooking.com%2Fcalendar%2F%3FCompany_ID%3D54%26Contact_ID%3D101026%26Booking_ID%3D775471&data=05%7C02%7Claura.ferreira%40leg.bc.ca%7C38f138a11cd7414d581e08dc28dcd0c3%7C68f96eb1b9544ae9ab6a9a513408ba40%7C0%7C0%7C638430176092481511%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=MTk4Rs9nJwhgniT5mLWTeMw4IezKcKeITMWdjYNtMko%3D&reserved=0

RICHMOND TAXI
2440 SHELL RD
RICHMOND, BC V6X 2P1
6042483135
WWW.RICHMONDTAXL.CA

HOPE YOU ENJOYED YOUR RIDE !
CALL US AGAIN PLEASE
*x4**RICHMOND TAXI CO.LTD**#*

Transaction 16200093

Total $16.45

Tip
CREDIT CARD SALE

MASTERCARD

Retain this copy for statement
validation

Station: CAR-
31—Jan.-2024M
B vethod: TLESS

Mastercard JOOOOOOMXX
Reference ID: 403100858877
Auth ID: 073256

MID ********7326

AID: AC0D0000041010
AthNtwkNm: MASTERCARD
NO CARDHOLDER VERIFICATION

Thank you!
GST-#12669 4488 RT 0001

B AR COR R R R R R A AR

* REGEIPT *
¥ HOT VAL ID FOR TRAVEL *

ST R S S SR S SR SRR N N S S S S e S S e

iy

Thu 01 Feb 24

Pavment Tvpe:
MASTER CARD
Murcliase s
20 Stored Yalue
Product Price: $ 2000

[AJHHldt)o Card #:

HHOKE MORMOE | MK -
Credit Card #:

FHAH UK S ok

Auth W: 04 )
Ref #- TUUE75A75HAG
Receipt #- 16112
Gard Entrey GChip

AD: ﬁﬂﬂﬂﬂﬂﬂﬂﬂdlﬂlﬂ

VR - “UUUUUHUUU

sl Faon

Retain for vouwr records.

View TransLink Policies
at wuww . translink_ca

Thank Yout?

4%‘#‘%‘6*‘4444§r1i+&+r$9$a%#

* RECEIPT *
* HDT VALID FOR TRAVEL *

O ORI SN K e K K AR R R S

Thi 01 Feh 24
Pavment Type:
) MASTER GARD
Purchase:

%20 Stored Value
Product Price- $ 20.00
Compass Card #-

L e ?k*k.‘k%!‘tk*,‘k* -
Gredit Card #-

WO MO SRk

futh #:

Ref #: TUy475 ﬁ?rKDU
Receipt u- 16113
Catd £ntry: Chip

ﬁlD:ﬁﬂUUﬂﬂPﬂﬂdlﬂlﬂ

TR - 80000080400

IS1:E800

Retain For vour records

View TranslLink PUlJL]Bb
at wuk . translink.ca

Thank Youw






Arrival 01-31-24
Departure 02-01-24
Room No. -
Folio No. -
Cashier 383
INFORMATION INVOICE Page No. lofl
I o
Date Description Charges Payments
01-31-24 Room Charge 179.00
01-31-24 Destination Marketing Fee 1.79
01-31-24 Room Tax 19.89
01-31-24 Room GST 9.04
01-31-24 Resort Fee 15.00
01-31-24 Resort Fee Tax 1.65
01-31-24 Resort Fee GST 0.75
02-01-24 Visa 227.12
Balance
GST Summary: 0.00
Rooms GST: 9.79
Food & Beverage GST: 0.00
Other GST: 0.00 Guest Sgnature




From:

Subject: Receipt for flight to Vancouver, January 31, 2024
Date: February 5, 2024_

Attachments:

Receipt for flight to Vancouver, January 31, 2024

From: passengerservices@helijet.com <passengerservices@helijet.com>
Sent: Monday, February 5, 2024-

To: I

Subject: Thank you for choosing to take off with Helijet!

You don't often get email from passengerservices@helijet.com. Learn why this is important

Please review your reservation below.

If you have any questions or concerns regarding your reservation please call us at Helijet Reservations
1.800.665.4354.

We look forward to welcoming you aboard your flight soon!

Did you know, in addition to our daily scheduled flights, Helijet Charters and our new partner BLADE, can
also assist you in coordinating your custom charter for business or pleasure?

Customer Information

Account Customer # e
Company Bc Green Caucus

Booking |

Wednesday, January 31, 2024 Invoice #769411



https://aka.ms/LearnAboutSenderIdentification
https://can01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Furl5320.helijet.com%2Fls%2Fclick%3Fupn%3DyN95uiOwXNajSDuqt9oms8QO7oSa16hSuLdYjkq1oCPZzTcNX2bAbJlarXIMbCcdM3bNZG94Irtoqu1NAPajZDE6EutJ-2Bzn2gJ-2Fu1qi2WYI-3DSJqP_sY1n2zgpiLankDMmmLYE3AW9nvNRJ8xKCjtmfr2NrPFkurzxTjZHDzTHsm-2BqSJ-2BAZAQ6HAIifN6Y4yCNOpjW6ST-2FWJR4Nbz9eZnG64Y-2F3lyEtEroHw-2BJ1JX6WETYT4e1SS46AKYGWswZs0LvAg75vnTLDaGBkQScNGR1vao1dj-2FQ2L81wJOUTUrzqgSo8IwwNsCYWNSn76vxQ2wP-2FzZcBmWyptXjb1G5CZCV7NZnWC4-3D&data=05%7C02%7CLaura.Ferreira%40leg.bc.ca%7Cd0b0b8cba1074ba0eb7e08dc267c9076%7C68f96eb1b9544ae9ab6a9a513408ba40%7C0%7C0%7C638427563640863046%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=GCBBzwmSBefVr5CQQ%2FNlfAJWLMrkpkm7F%2Fms3tg8DjY%3D&reserved=0

. PHS-Heliport Improvement Fee $7.62

SALE - Seat Sale $255 $242.86
Departure: +GST $12.52
-Victoria Harbour
» Directions

Billing $250.48
Arrival: Taxes $12.52
-Vancouver Harbour

- Grand Total $263.00

» Directions
35 minutes Visa $263.00
Confirmed Date / Time January 31, 2024 @_

Summar kkokk kokkk kokkxk
1 Passengers - SALES / -

Authorization 094323

Add to Calendar

FARE RULES:

Available for adult passengers aged 13-64 years & unaccompanied minors. Please call Helijet Reservations to
book Seniors 65+, Children and Infants Under 13 years

Helijet SALES fares are Refundable / Changeable / Upgradeable up to 5pm day prior to departure. Upgrade to
higher fare may also be required if original fare not available.

After 5pm, travel is only changeable for an earlier same-day flight by contacting Helijet by phone or in-person
at the terminal before your scheduled departure time.

Any same-day cancellations will result in a non-refundable cancellation fee equal to the value of the one-way
travel.

Failure to check-in 20 minutes prior to departure will also result in the cancellation of any onward and/or
return reservations (additional cancellation fees may apply)

SALE Fares do not qualify for combination with Kids Fly Free promotions.

ACCESSIBILITY :

As accessible seating is limited, passengers with limited mobility and/or special needs are asked to make their
booking request with a Helijet Reservations Agent by phone at +1.800.665.4354 - online bookings made
without also calling in advance of travel, may not be honoured on the desired flight.

***HELIJET FARES INCLUDE***



https://can01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.google.ca%2Fmaps%2Fdir%2F%2FHelijet%2BInternational%2C%2B79%2BDallas%2BRoad%2C%2BVictoria%2C%2BBC%2BV8V%2B1A1%2F%4048.416096%2C-123.386736%2C17z%2Fdata%3D!4m12!1m3!3m2!1s0x548f74a35b32decf%3A0xcd49fd46c9c08f3b!2sHelijet%2BInternational!4m7!1m0!1m5!1m1!1s0x548f74a35b32decf%3A0xcd49fd46c9c08f3b!2m2!1d-123.386736!2d48.416096&data=05%7C02%7CLaura.Ferreira%40leg.bc.ca%7Cd0b0b8cba1074ba0eb7e08dc267c9076%7C68f96eb1b9544ae9ab6a9a513408ba40%7C0%7C0%7C638427563640877339%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=970cgJ7qBtqhFTtboll8v0BCSGPodqMblVZrlaaX37Q%3D&reserved=0
https://can01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.google.ca%2Fmaps%2Fdir%2F%2FHelijet%2C%2B455%2BWest%2BWaterfront%2BRoad%2C%2BVancouver%2C%2BBC%2BV6B%2B5E8%2F%4049.2844629%2C-123.1149004%2C14z%2Fdata%3D!4m13!1m4!3m3!1s0x54867177f1dbae01%3A0x898cf7c11942a60f!2sHelijet!3b1!4m7!1m0!1m5!1m1!1s0x54867177f1dbae01%3A0x898cf7c11942a60f!2m2!1d-123.110743!2d49.286564&data=05%7C02%7CLaura.Ferreira%40leg.bc.ca%7Cd0b0b8cba1074ba0eb7e08dc267c9076%7C68f96eb1b9544ae9ab6a9a513408ba40%7C0%7C0%7C638427563640886144%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=cKq2Afb952PipCTRX9tNP2Y%2B2%2FNPuzU3BxMi8QAkbxc%3D&reserved=0
https://can01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fbookings.blueskybooking.com%2Fcalendar%2F%3FCompany_ID%3D54%26Contact_ID%3D123706%26Booking_ID%3D775569&data=05%7C02%7CLaura.Ferreira%40leg.bc.ca%7Cd0b0b8cba1074ba0eb7e08dc267c9076%7C68f96eb1b9544ae9ab6a9a513408ba40%7C0%7C0%7C638427563640894022%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=rHZBbuH96SfqHnD6cQPSu%2FoNzcdCQj8SsAkdp6a48Iw%3D&reserved=0

From:

To:

Subject: FW: Thank you for choosing to take off with Helijet!
Date: February 5, 2024_

Attachments:

Return flight receipt, February 4t 2024

From: passengerservices@helijet.com <passengerservices@helijet.com>

Sent: Sunday, February 4, 2024
To leg.bc.ca>

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

Booking # |

Sunday, February 4, 2024 Invoice #773750



mailto:passengerservices@helijet.com
https://aka.ms/LearnAboutSenderIdentification
https://can01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Furl5320.helijet.com%2Fls%2Fclick%3Fupn%3DyN95uiOwXNajSDuqt9oms8QO7oSa16hSuLdYjkq1oCPZzTcNX2bAbJlarXIMbCcdM3bNZG94Irtoqu1NAPajZDE6EutJ-2Bzn2gJ-2Fu1qi2WYI-3D_yU-_sY1n2zgpiLankDMmmLYE3AW9nvNRJ8xKCjtmfr2NrPFTHBy4xl0PHAzl-2FCDIBnYYCPK62v63Ob4wPCIxNlpZe8nqjPTb77OQezJ-2FV22Sbu5Ssuu0QUWv78Sy8tnOeqxnufUp3mvhBwEKtGcKFsS-2FZzrbqog8SOxHMnVg4eXZkJzDiLvzYVZe-2FnZIdTR5qSntlA4x4b0Bm7HkDYt1HeaxEQ-3D-3D&data=05%7C02%7CLaura.Ferreira%40leg.bc.ca%7C8851704924784387cf2608dc267a31bd%7C68f96eb1b9544ae9ab6a9a513408ba40%7C0%7C0%7C638427553474929349%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=onXfaXtKVlsGqGD4wOjtehJp4FjB5O0syF3pBrBYQyo%3D&reserved=0

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
Dropoff: Visa $263.00

Taxi Requested

Date / Time February 4, 2024 @_

35 minutes
Summar\/ k% okk kKoK k ****-
Confirmed Expiration -
Authorization 027342

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

Helijet SALES fares are Refundable / Changeable / Upgradeable up to S5pm day prior to departure. Upgrade to
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



https://can01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.google.ca%2Fmaps%2Fdir%2F%2FHelijet%2C%2B455%2BWest%2BWaterfront%2BRoad%2C%2BVancouver%2C%2BBC%2BV6B%2B5E8%2F%4049.2844629%2C-123.1149004%2C14z%2Fdata%3D!4m13!1m4!3m3!1s0x54867177f1dbae01%3A0x898cf7c11942a60f!2sHelijet!3b1!4m7!1m0!1m5!1m1!1s0x54867177f1dbae01%3A0x898cf7c11942a60f!2m2!1d-123.110743!2d49.286564&data=05%7C02%7CLaura.Ferreira%40leg.bc.ca%7C8851704924784387cf2608dc267a31bd%7C68f96eb1b9544ae9ab6a9a513408ba40%7C0%7C0%7C638427553474941643%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=IneLWzd7QHJUXbMbN88YmbgkeFT62EcsbwtP0mpITSg%3D&reserved=0
https://can01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.google.ca%2Fmaps%2Fdir%2F%2FHelijet%2BInternational%2C%2B79%2BDallas%2BRoad%2C%2BVictoria%2C%2BBC%2BV8V%2B1A1%2F%4048.416096%2C-123.386736%2C17z%2Fdata%3D!4m12!1m3!3m2!1s0x548f74a35b32decf%3A0xcd49fd46c9c08f3b!2sHelijet%2BInternational!4m7!1m0!1m5!1m1!1s0x548f74a35b32decf%3A0xcd49fd46c9c08f3b!2m2!1d-123.386736!2d48.416096&data=05%7C02%7CLaura.Ferreira%40leg.bc.ca%7C8851704924784387cf2608dc267a31bd%7C68f96eb1b9544ae9ab6a9a513408ba40%7C0%7C0%7C638427553474949578%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=CptRqnCvX47PZpn5g9lZYG1FaOBoRE3CjSsECPSNAF0%3D&reserved=0
https://can01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fbookings.blueskybooking.com%2Fcalendar%2F%3FCompany_ID%3D54%26Contact_ID%3D123706%26Booking_ID%3D779884&data=05%7C02%7CLaura.Ferreira%40leg.bc.ca%7C8851704924784387cf2608dc267a31bd%7C68f96eb1b9544ae9ab6a9a513408ba40%7C0%7C0%7C638427553474957395%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=uFsdNPhvMwoZXIsDDa%2BTk4CmeOJZW59L520KWzsGSvI%3D&reserved=0




Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1
Travel Claim Form

Claim Number: 51785

MLA Name: Furstenau, Sonia VM150130 HWRClaim Date: February 20, 2024
Constituency: Cowichan Valley

Type Of Trip: MLA Travel

Prepared By: |

Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly

Travel From: Shawnigan Lake Travel To: Victoria

Trip Details: Session week Feb 20-23

Date Expenses Amount
February 20, 2024 42(km) $25.62
Drive from Shawnigan Lake to Victoria
February 22, 2024 42(km) $25.62
Drive from Victoria to Shawnigan Lake
February 20, 2024 Breakfast & Lunch Only-Victoria $39.50
February 20, Hotel Victoria - With Receipts $515.80
Stay otel Feb 20-22
February 21, 2024 Breakfast & Lunch Only-Victoria $39.50
February 22, 2024 Breakfast Only - Victoria $27.00
Total Payable $673.04

Date 26 Feb 2024 Signatute _

Furstenau, Sonia VM150130 HWR
certified that the amount to be paid is correct, and is in accordance
with appropriate statute or other authority for payment




Sonia Furstenau RoomNo. [l
Arrival : 02-20-24
Departure 1 02-22-24
Canada Folio No. 'R
Conf. No. 'R
Company Name: Cashier No. 217
Group Name: Membership
Group Code: Page No. :1ofl
A/R Number:
Agent :
INFORMATION INVOICE
Date Description Charges Credits
02-20-24 Room Charge 219.00
02-20-24 GST Room Tax 11.06
02-20-24 PST Room Tax 17.70
02-20-24 MRDT Tax 6.64
02-20-24 DMF Fee 2.19
02-20-24 Climate Contribution 1.25
02-20-24 GST Tax 0.06
02-21-24 Room Charge 219.00
02-21-24 GST Room Tax 11.06
02-21-24 PST Room Tax 17.70
02-21-24 MRDT Tax 6.64
02-21-24 DMF Fee 2.19
02-21-24 Climate Contribution 1.25
02-21-24 GST Tax 0.06
02-22-24 Mastercard 515.80
XXXXXXXXXXX X
XXIXX
Total Charges 515.80
Total Credits 515.80

Balance

0.00



Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1
Travel Claim Form

Claim Number: 51887

MLA Name: Furstenau, Sonia VM150130 HWRClaim Date: February 26, 2024
Constituency: Cowichan Valley

Type Of Trip:  MLA Travel

Prepared By: _

Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly

Travel From: Shawnigan Lake Travel To: Victoria

Trip Details: Session week February 26-29

Date Expenses Amount
February 26, 2024 44(km) $26.84
Drive from Shawnigan Lake to Victoria
February 29, 2024 44(km) $26.84
Drive from Victoria to Shawnigan Lake
February 26, 2024 Hotel Victoria - With Receipts $773.70
I Fcbruary 26 - 29
February 26, 2024 Lunch and Dinner Only-Victoria $48.50
February 27, 2024 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
February 28, 2024 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
February 29, 2024 Breakfast & Lunch Only-Victoria $39.50
Total Payable $1037.38

Date 07 Mar 2024 Signature

Furstenau -

certified that the amount to be paid is correct, and is in accordance
with appropriate statute or other authority for payment




Sonia Furstenau Room No. 'R

Arrival : 02-26-24
Departure 1 02-29-24

Canada Folio No. 'R
Conf. No. |
Company Name: Cashier No. 141
Group Name: Membership
Group Code: Page No. :1of2
A/R Number:
Agent :
INFORMATION INVOICE
Date Description Charges Credits
02-26-24 Room Charge 219.00
02-26-24 GST Room Tax 11.06
02-26-24 PST Room Tax 17.70
02-26-24 MRDT Tax 6.64
02-26-24 DMF Fee 2.19
02-26-24 Climate Contribution 1.25
02-26-24 GST Tax 0.06
02-27-24 Room Charge 219.00
02-27-24 GST Room Tax 11.06
02-27-24 PST Room Tax 17.70
02-27-24 MRDT Tax 6.64
02-27-24 DMF Fee 2.19
02-27-24 Climate Contribution 1.25
02-27-24 GST Tax 0.06
02-28-24 Room Charge 219.00
02-28-24 GST Room Tax 11.06
02-28-24 PST Room Tax 17.70
02-28-24 MRDT Tax 6.64
02-28-24 DMF Fee 2.19
02-28-24 Climate Contribution 1.25
02-28-24 GST Tax 0.06
02-29-24 Mastercard 773.70
XXXXXXXXXXX-
XXIXX
Total Charges 773.70
Total Credits 773.70

Balance

0.00



Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1
Travel Claim Form

Claim Number: 51947

MLA Name: Furstenau, Sonia VM150130 HWRClaim Date: March 04, 2024
Constituency: Cowichan Valley

Type Of Trip: MLA Travel

proparca ey: [N

Claimant Type: Msamber of Legislative Assembly

Travel From: Shawnigan Lake Travel To: Victoria

Trip Details: Session week March 4-7

Date Expenses Amount

March 04, 2024 44(km) $26.84
Drive from home in Shawnigan Lake to Victoria

March 07, 2024 44(km) $26.84
Drive home from Victoria

March 04, 2024 Lunch and Dinner Only-Victoria $48.50

March 05, 2024 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00

March 06, 2024 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00

March 07, 2024 Breakfast & Lunch Only-Victoria $39.50

March 07, 2024 Hotel Victoria - With Receipts $879.09

Stay at_March 4-7

Total Payable $1142.77

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
Arrival : 03-04-24
Departure : 03-07-24
Canada Folio No. 'R
Conf. No. 'R
Company Name: Cashier No. 114
Group Name: Membership
Group Code: Page No. :1of2
A/R Number:
Agent :
COPY OF INVOICE
Date Description Charges Credits
03-04-24 Room Charge 249.00
03-04-24 GST Room Tax 12.57
03-04-24 PST Room Tax 20.12
03-04-24 MRDT Tax 7.54
03-04-24 DMF Fee 2.49
03-04-24 Climate Contribution 1.25
03-04-24 GST Tax 0.06
03-05-24 Room Charge 249.00
03-05-24 GST Room Tax 12.57
03-05-24 PST Room Tax 20.12
03-05-24 MRDT Tax 7.54
03-05-24 DMF Fee 2.49
03-05-24 Climate Contribution 1.25
03-05-24 GST Tax 0.06
03-06-24 Room Charge 249.00
03-06-24 GST Room Tax 12.57
03-06-24 PST Room Tax 20.12
03-06-24 MRDT Tax 7.54
03-06-24 DMF Fee 2.49
03-06-24 Climate Contribution 1.25
03-06-24 GST Tax 0.06
03-07-24 Mastercard 879.09
XXXXXXXXX XXX
XXIXX
Total Charges 879.09
Total Credits 879.09
Balance 0.00




Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1
Travel Claim Form

Claim Number: 52010

MLA Name: Furstenau, Sonia VM150130 HWRCIlaim Date: March 11, 2024
Constituency: Cowichan Valley

Type Of Trip: MLA Travel

Prepared By: || IEGGGEGNG

Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly

Travel From: Shawnigan Lake Travel To: Victoria

Trip Details: Session Week March 11-14

Date Expenses Amount
March 11, 2024 44(km) $26.84
Drive from home in Shawnigan Lake to Victoria
March 14, 2024 44(km) $26.84
Drive home from Victoria
March 11, 2024 Lunch and Dinner Only-Victoria $48.50
March 12, 2024 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
March 13, 2024 Breakfast & Lunch Only-Victoria $39.50
Dinner received at an event
March 14, 2024 Hotel Victoria - With Receipts $879.90
I =rch 11-14
March 14, 2024 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
Total Payable $1143.58
Date 14 Mar 2024

Furstenau, Sonia VM150130 HWR
certified that the amount to be paid is correct, and is in accordance
with appropriate statute or other authority for payment



Sonia Furstenau Room No. : A202

Arrival : 03-11-24
Departure : 03-14-24

Canada Folio No. 'R
Conf. No. 'R
Company Name: Cashier No. 118
Group Name: Membership
Group Code: Page No. :1of2
A/R Number:
Agent :
INFORMATION INVOICE
Date Description Charges Credits
03-11-24 Room Charge 249.00
03-11-24 GST Room Tax 12.57
03-11-24 PST Room Tax 20.12
03-11-24 MRDT Tax 7.54
03-11-24 DMF Fee 2.49
03-11-24 Climate Contribution 1.50
03-11-24 GST Tax 0.08
03-12-24 Room Charge 249.00
03-12-24 GST Room Tax 12.57
03-12-24 PST Room Tax 20.12
03-12-24 MRDT Tax 7.54
03-12-24 DMF Fee 2.49
03-12-24 Climate Contribution 1.50
03-12-24 GST Tax 0.08
03-13-24 Room Charge 249.00
03-13-24 GST Room Tax 12.57
03-13-24 PST Room Tax 20.12
03-13-24 MRDT Tax 7.54
03-13-24 DMF Fee 2.49
03-13-24 Climate Contribution 1.50
03-13-24 GST Tax 0.08
03-14-24 Mastercard 879.90
XXXXXXXXX XXX
XXIXX
Total Charges 879.90
Total Credits 879.90

Balance

0.00






From: passengerservices@helijet.com
To:

Subject: Thank you for choosing to take off with Helijet!
Date: March 26, 2024-
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

e

Wednesday, March 20, 2024

Departure:

- Victoria Harbour

» Directions

Arrival:

-Vancouver Harbour
» Directions

35 minutes

Confirmed

1 Passengers - SALES

Add to Calendar

Invoice #787011
PHS-Heliport Improvement Fee
SALE - Seat Sale $255

+GST

Billing
Taxes

Grand Total

Mastercard

Date / Time March 20, 2024 @_
Summary skokskok Kok ok k ***-
Expiration [

Authorization 000824

$7.62
$242.86

$12.52

$250.48
$12.52

$263.00

$263.00



mailto:passengerservices@helijet.com
https://can01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Furl5320.helijet.com%2Fls%2Fclick%3Fupn%3Du001.2wwoJQA5vgsaPwWpWS3OWFWMaXwlNW22dyzn0QU3k-2FyuF04n4w3FtGip7hYzz9iTJ047JGO5QBJLOPoMlfz-2BzZM9RUq2MR-2FROwPgfptRpuo-3DixgJ_BqfKh2GMo6y5Ro25JlPxEArLKYWZRZjqRpzBaiOCnBjB-2BLdE6msE1aAG4KMqaLrSbRQ6QnQvb8IXNgxUF5Ja6QuE1BI2mqQwLPu12gd1XvJCMmCRc-2FN2XbW9fjzJiyf796SpXUOlWYSI7RHZRYR7IGZODlTNfqVSBs2JJn8cVlIj59XwFEspEEodGIwlUi06uDck7JUGex-2BEuzXaoP8N6ymy6cLKzgzpb5CRmqVCRmA-3D&data=05%7C02%7Claura.ferreira%40leg.bc.ca%7C0de6048183114444cd1408dc4db5a5fd%7C68f96eb1b9544ae9ab6a9a513408ba40%7C0%7C0%7C638470689775978320%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=itwUit1srg84aDjfscca2ojzqBVrKODKlLlOUE8J%2FYA%3D&reserved=0
https://can01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Furl5320.helijet.com%2Fls%2Fclick%3Fupn%3Du001.2wwoJQA5vgsaPwWpWS3OWFWMaXwlNW22dyzn0QU3k-2FyuF04n4w3FtGip7hYzz9iTJ047JGO5QBJLOPoMlfz-2BzZM9RUq2MR-2FROwPgfptRpuo-3DixgJ_BqfKh2GMo6y5Ro25JlPxEArLKYWZRZjqRpzBaiOCnBjB-2BLdE6msE1aAG4KMqaLrSbRQ6QnQvb8IXNgxUF5Ja6QuE1BI2mqQwLPu12gd1XvJCMmCRc-2FN2XbW9fjzJiyf796SpXUOlWYSI7RHZRYR7IGZODlTNfqVSBs2JJn8cVlIj59XwFEspEEodGIwlUi06uDck7JUGex-2BEuzXaoP8N6ymy6cLKzgzpb5CRmqVCRmA-3D&data=05%7C02%7Claura.ferreira%40leg.bc.ca%7C0de6048183114444cd1408dc4db5a5fd%7C68f96eb1b9544ae9ab6a9a513408ba40%7C0%7C0%7C638470689775978320%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=itwUit1srg84aDjfscca2ojzqBVrKODKlLlOUE8J%2FYA%3D&reserved=0
https://can01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.google.ca%2Fmaps%2Fdir%2F%2FHelijet%2BInternational%2C%2B79%2BDallas%2BRoad%2C%2BVictoria%2C%2BBC%2BV8V%2B1A1%2F%4048.416096%2C-123.386736%2C17z%2Fdata%3D!4m12!1m3!3m2!1s0x548f74a35b32decf%3A0xcd49fd46c9c08f3b!2sHelijet%2BInternational!4m7!1m0!1m5!1m1!1s0x548f74a35b32decf%3A0xcd49fd46c9c08f3b!2m2!1d-123.386736!2d48.416096&data=05%7C02%7Claura.ferreira%40leg.bc.ca%7C0de6048183114444cd1408dc4db5a5fd%7C68f96eb1b9544ae9ab6a9a513408ba40%7C0%7C0%7C638470689775992317%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=%2FzOc5WAnqxF%2B0UyCcZOeEuvdF%2BnkQapPmZUCGdXXHvM%3D&reserved=0
https://can01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.google.ca%2Fmaps%2Fdir%2F%2FHelijet%2C%2B455%2BWest%2BWaterfront%2BRoad%2C%2BVancouver%2C%2BBC%2BV6B%2B5E8%2F%4049.2844629%2C-123.1149004%2C14z%2Fdata%3D!4m13!1m4!3m3!1s0x54867177f1dbae01%3A0x898cf7c11942a60f!2sHelijet!3b1!4m7!1m0!1m5!1m1!1s0x54867177f1dbae01%3A0x898cf7c11942a60f!2m2!1d-123.110743!2d49.286564&data=05%7C02%7Claura.ferreira%40leg.bc.ca%7C0de6048183114444cd1408dc4db5a5fd%7C68f96eb1b9544ae9ab6a9a513408ba40%7C0%7C0%7C638470689776001451%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=F54JMc0ebMjq80h%2B5OHqbbulHMLZ8CAOT5qMk%2Fe2Ulw%3D&reserved=0
https://can01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fbookings.blueskybooking.com%2Fcalendar%2F%3FCompany_ID%3D54%26Contact_ID%3D101026%26Booking_ID%3D793079&data=05%7C02%7Claura.ferreira%40leg.bc.ca%7C0de6048183114444cd1408dc4db5a5fd%7C68f96eb1b9544ae9ab6a9a513408ba40%7C0%7C0%7C638470689776125191%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=0LHZDIpKlBky0Ly4WvcxrKFeImimSQMVDuRHbeq%2BxMM%3D&reserved=0

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

Did you know, in addition to our daily scheduled flights, Helijet Charters and our hew

partner BLADE., can also assist you in coordinating your custom charter for business or

pleasure?

Customer Information

Account

Customer #
Name

Company

Sonia Furstenau

Bc Green Caucus

e ——

Thursday, March 21, 2024

Departure:
- Vancouver Harbour
» Directions

Arrival:

- Victoria Harbour
» Directions

35 minutes

Confirmed

1 Passengers - SuperSale

Add to Calendar

Invoice #787012

PHS-Heliport Improvement Fee

SALE - Seat Sale $229

+GST

Billing
Taxes

Grand Total

Mastercard
Date / Time
Summary
Expiration

Authorization

March 21, 2024 @ |
*ok ook kokok ok ***-
I

094197

$7.62
$218.09

$11.28

$225.71
$11.28

$236.99

$236.99
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Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1
Travel Claim Form

Claim Number: 52082

MLA Name: Furstenau, Sonia VM150130 HWRClaim Date: March 20, 2024
Constituency: Cowichan Valley

Type Of Trip: MLA Travel

Prepared By: _

Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly

Travel From: Victoria Travel To: Vancouver
Trip Details: Trip to Vancouver for meetings March 20-21

Date Expenses Amount
March 20, 2024 Airfare - oneway $263.00
Helijet Victoria - Vancouver
March 20, 2024 MLA Per Diem $61.00
March 21, 2024 Accommodation Expenses $281.18
I V/ancouver Downtown Suites March 20-21
March 21, 2024 Airfare - oneway $263.00
Helijet Vancouver - Victoria
March 21, 2024 Breakfast & Lunch only $39.50
Total Payable $907.68

Date 26 Mar 2024 Signature

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
2]

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

Account Customer # -
Name Sonia Furstenau
Company Bc Green Caucus

Booking |

Thursday, March 21, 2024 Invoice #786990

. PHS-Heliport Improvement Fee $7.62
SALE - Seat Sale $255 $242.86

Departure: +GST $12.52

- Vancouver Harbour

» Directions
Billing $250.48

Arrival: Taxes $12.52

Victoria Harbour

- Grand Total $263.00

» Directions

35 minutes Mastercard $263.00
Date / Time March 21, 2024 @_

Confirmed Summary s wann woes P

1 Passengers - SALES Expiration [

Sonia Furstenau, Female Authorization 001825
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

Customer # [
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

Invoice #786989
PHS-Heliport Improvement Fee
SALE - Seat Sale $255

+GST

Billing
Taxes

Grand Total

Mastercard

Date / Time March 20, 2024 @_
Summary skokskok Kok ok k ***-
Expiration [

Authorization 033574

$7.62
$242.86

$12.52

$250.48
$12.52

$263.00

$263.00
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Sonia Furstenau Room:
Folio:
Cashier:

Arrival: 03-20-24
Departure: 03-21-24
Reference:
Date Description Additional Information Charges Credits
03-20-24  Room Charge 233.00
03-20-24  Destination Marketing Fee (DMF) 294
03-20-24  Municipal Room Tax (MRT) 7.08
03-20-24 Rooms - Provincial Tax - PST 18.87
03-20-24 Major Events MRDT 5.90
03-20-24 Rooms - GST 13.39
03-21-24  Master Card XXX XXIXX 281.18
Total
GST Summary PST Summary o'a 281.18 28118
Registration No: % 0.00
Room . Room 18.87 Balance Due .00 CDN
F&B 0.00 F&B 0.00
Other 0.00 Other 0.00
Total 13.39 Total 18.87
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